The Attommey Generml .. C :
The Department of Justdos 1Y j
wwon. D.Q, a ‘

‘Dear Kr. Attorney Genexal,

After baing referred to him by the office of the U.S. Attorney for ‘the Distriog
of Columbda, under date of July 15, 1973 I wrote the Specdal Watergate Prosecutor,
soeking ooples of the rdleased peges of the Washington grand jury teetimony of B,
Howard lunt. Hre Gox's reply of July 25 makes his “denial" speaific and informa me
that I amy appeal his delision to you. Thim is that appeal.

After a leoture I did not requdre on the aanctity of grand jury peroceedings,
shioh is inherent in his lottur, Mr, Cox invokes twe inapplicable exemptions under
B UuS.C. 553, iwestigatory files and statutory exemption. Both have been waived wnder
the law if applicable at eny oaxlier time. But is it the Depariment's intorpretation
of "investigatory filss" that grand juriss ame included as such, rether than under the
normal and proper grand Jury necreqy?

Hy, Cox holds that the peges that were especifically released were not “released -
to the public by the Department of Juatios or eny of ita divialons. To the extent that
the minutes were disclosed in public court procecdings, they are a mitter of public
record and may be obtained from the transoript of those proceedings.”

This position violates the letter and the spirit of the law, am set forth in The
Attorney General's Hemorandum on this law. Jt aleo denies me what I want and am entitled
to wder the lav, the copies of the pages of the grund~jury transcrdpt, not any other
representation of theme Horeover, L believe it violates the “epartment’s own directives
(Homorendum, p. 24), whioh say that 18 the request ia not mode $0 the ayvhoy whose
interest is "parmmount” -,and 1 believe that with peges from the treasoript of a
federal grand jury the Depertment does have this paramount interest « "the requost
should be refarred [y the agenoy mddressed) to the agency whose interest in tho record
is paramount.” .

Aside from the technicalities, in fact these opening pages of Ky, Hunt's testimony
wors, in fact, made available to the prees in Washingtoneily request is limited to these
pages. ‘o thio point, numerous and time-consuming obstacles have been placed in wy
path by the Departwent, which ia im r uwnder its own interpretation of the law, and
it has violated ite own Memorendum (p.25) further in doing thiss "A dopy of the requested
record should be made availuble as promptly as is reasonable under the circumstances."

. hccordingly, if any charge was made for ocopies made availablo to the prees, I would ldke
to bu inforwed of the ooat and when I way pick up or have these puges ploked up and where,
at which time paymont will be miade. Or, I will send a checks

I shall also want to examine and perhapa hove coples made of mome pages to two

addresabooks alao made avallable to the press, porhape in the trial. The U.S.Attormey's
office told me Mr. Cox now has themse. I would appreciate your making the arrangementie
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